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April 30, 1975

© Dear Mr. Halperin: .

1 have your letter of March 27, 1975 appealing the denial of your
request for all National Security Council Intelligence Directives

issued since 1948.

We have carefully examined the documents in the light of your

request, and have determined that they are exempt from com-

pulsory disclosure under 5 U.S. C. 552 (b) (1) and (3). Also,

the documents are classified and exempt from the General
Declassification Schedule pursuant to the provisions of Section
5 (B) (2) and (3) of Executive Order No. 11652 (March 8, 1972),

as amended.

As you know, you have the right to seek judicial review of this
denial of your request under the provisions of 5 U.S. C. 552.

Best regards,

FosTeor T

Mr. Morton H. Halperin

122 Maryland Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002
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MORTON H. HALPERIN
Cg 123 MARYLAND AVENUE, N. E.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002

: (202) 544-5380

March 26, 1975

Mrs. Jeanne W. Davis
Staff Secretary
National Security Council
01d Executive Office Bullding

* Vashington, DC 20506

Dear Mes. Davis:

. This 1s dn appeal pursuant to sub-section (4)(6) of the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 8552).

1 have received a letter dated March 17, 1975 from you, denying

ay request for all National Security Council Intelligence Directives
eed tince 1948. The above letter indicated that an appeal should
be directed to you; this letter constitutes that appeal. I am
Socioning 2 copy of my cuchange of correspondence with your agency
ar yom can see exactly what files I have requested and the

Sounds on which my request has been rejected.

. 1 trust that upon examination of my request you will conclude
that the information I have requested is not properly covered by
exemption ()(1) of the amended Act and will ake the information
promptly available.

An provided for fn the Act, T will expect to receive a reply

within tuenty working days.

If you are unable to order release of the requested infomation,
1 intend to initiate a lavsuit to compel its disclosure.

Yours sincerely,

Man M2 .

Morton 1. Halperin

hih/em
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March 17, 1975 |

. Dear Mr. Halperin:
:

ad 1 am writing in further response to your letter of February19,

: 1975 in which you request 2 COPY of a1) National Security Council

7 folligence Directives issued since1948.

Go The NSC Staff has carefully reviewed these documents and has :

o determined that for the present all of them must remain classified

1 and that they axe exempt from declassification ‘ander Section (b) (1)

" of the amended Freedom of Information Act.

PO You axe aware that you have the right to appeal this decision to

2 Mr, Kissinger, in his role 28 assistant to the President for

- National Security Alfaixs. Such an appeal shouid be addressed to

A ras Stat Secretary of the National ‘Security Councils

:
:

Sincerely,

i

f\ :

Li
Jeanne W. Davis

13
Staff Secretary

. n Mr. Morton H. Halperin

Lt 122 Maryland Avenue, NE.

; Washington, D.C. 20002
.
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oo : February 19, 1975

| Mrs. Jeanne Davie . . Ea sl

* Staff Secretary
: ea .

‘Room 374
Lk

+. National Security Counéil Snes FEA SE

" 014 Executive Office.Building
. ‘ ns .

: Washington, DC 20506 - | we .

uo Dear Jeanne: 0 I Lone Tn

¥ 7+ ‘Zbts ts a request under the Freedon of Information Act as.

2: amended (5 U.S.C. 8552). . Tr rd

“J write to request a copy of all National Security Council :

- Intelligence Directives (NSCIDs) issued since 1948, whether or not

They aro still in effect. Iam waking a similar xequest to the

5 : oe . (more) .
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i “As you know, the amended Act provides that if some parts of -
a file are execpt from release that "reasonably segregable" portioas
hall be provided. - I therefore request that, if you determine that
Some portions of the requested inforsationste exempt, you provide me

.. iomediately with a copy of the remaincer of the file. I, of courses, .
: Teserve my Tight to appeal any such deletions. re

©.) TET 16 vou derernize tht some or all of the requested inforsa-
“tion is exempt from release, I would appreciate yout advising me as
to which exemption(s) you believe covers the information which you

- arenotreleasing. a IR,
Ie to ; 7 os BAT hy
E051 am prepared to pay costs specified inyour regulations for-.

I locating the requested files and reproducing them. “* ..o:<: Ji

TFT4 you now, the smended Act permits you to reduce or vaive
© the Fees if that "is in the public interests because fumishing the

{ formation can be considered as primarily benefiting the public.’
I believe thet this request plainly fits that category and ask you .

tT to waive any fees. oT -

i 227%" I£ you have any questions regarding this request, please Toei

i telephone me at the above nuaber. me iL
Ig Cag . : : : :
i <5" As provided for in the amended Act, I will expect to receive

je a reply within 10 working days. PA

ALT Ee . 7 Sincerely yours, Co

. . rn " Morton H. Halperin

abfeon . :
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
AsHiNGTON.DC. 5508 :

April 22, 1975

* Dear Mr. Halperin: ¢

. 1 am writing in response to your letter of March 26 (D-1),

in which you appeal to Secretary Kissinger the NSC Staff

denial of your request for a copy of all National Security

Council Intelligence Directives.

Jt will be necessary to extend the twenty-day reviewing

. period for the response to your appeal as provided for

. ‘under Section (6)(B)(iii) of the amended Freedom of Infor~

ation Act to allow time for consultation with another .
agency.

1 would expect to respond to your appeal no later than
April 30, 1975. ,

-
e . A$.

Staif Secretary

- Mr. Morton Hatperin
122 Maryland Avenue, N. E.
Washington, D.C. 20002 3

ERT
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vt NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20306

:
March 17, 1975

Dear Mr. Halperin:

g . 1 am writing in further response to your letter of February 19,

1975 1n which you request a copy of all National SecurityCouncil

Intelligence Directives issued since 1948.

: “The NSC Staff has carefully reviewed these documents and has

determined that for the present all of them must remainclassified

1 and that they are exempt from declassification under Section (b) (1)

of the amended Freedom of Information Act.

Yh You are aware that you have the right to appeal this decision to

- Mr. Kissinger, in his role as Assistant to the President for

‘National Security Affairs. Such an appeal should be addressed to

4 me as Staff Secretary of the National Security Councii.

:
Sincerely,

!
\ .

1
TW Wid :

1
Jeanne W. Davis

H
Stats Secretary

i Mr. MortonH. Halperin
> 122 Marylandfvenue, DLE.

:

2 ‘Washington, D.C. 20002
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"Mr. Morton H. Halperin to =
122 Maryland Avenue, N.E. ; .

: "Washington, D.C. 20002 So

" Dear Mr. Halperin:

This is in response to your letter of February 19, 1975 requesting :
; a copy of all National Security Council Intelligence Directives (NSCIDs)

sent to the CIA since 1945. :

A i This is to advise you that the documents you request are National

Security Council documents. Accordingly, we axe referring the
SL . request for these documents to the National Security Council 2s appro-

. priate for action by that body. . STAT
RK -

° . : Very truly yours,

. oo STAT

- Freedom of Infgrmsfion Coordinator
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; RE Pi February 19, 1975
i CY ERT wii
} be: Ne

: ? Pi Angus Mogkean Thucrmer
1 sgh The Absistantato the Director .
x ‘Bentralgdugalligence Agency 3 ©
i SE §f¥ashifigton, DC 20505
: ST 3a Rm Ae
: >. Dear Mr. Thuermer: .

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act as

1 amended (5.U.S.C. $552).

v I write to request a copy of all National Security Council
i Intelligence Directives (NSCIDs) sent to the CIA since 1948,
3 including both those no longer in effect aw well as those currently
1 . in effect. I am making the same request to the NSC.

3 : (more)

3
ge 0
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/ . February 19, 1975 Y

% . As you know, the amended Act provides that if some parts of

‘a fle are sxcmpt fron release that “reasonably segregable" portions

. hall bo provided. I therefore request that, if you detemine that
Sone portions of the requested informstionaro exempt, you provide me
fomediately vith a copy of the remainder of the file. "I, of course,

i reserve my right to appeal any such deletions. —. :

L ££ you detornine that some of all of the requested informa
tion is exempt From release, I vould appreciate your advising me as

wv to which exemption(s) you believe covers the infomation which you
are not releasing. .

1 am prepared to pay costs specified in your regulations for

- locating the requested files and reproducing them.

Te ; As you know, the amended Act permits you to reduce or uaive

: the fees if that "is in the public interests becouse fumishing the

: Information con be considered as primarily benefiting the public.
I belfove that this request plainly fits that category and ask you

. to waive any tees. i

1£ you have any questions regarding this request, please

- telephone me at the above nusber.

As provided for in the amended Act, I will expect to receive
a reply within 10 working days. i

. Sincerely yours,

FEY SS Sa

" . Hoxton H. Halperin

whh/can
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- Freedom of Information Coordinator
fiom Page Three Te. .

. February 19, 1975 . a . . 2

x © Bus. Should this letter leave you in any doubt, ehis is Fo advise you

ty that this is on intended request as described in the Agency

Ee itions, believe that the procedure described in §1900.31(2)

“ LE vency regulations are mot consistent with the language of

Sen Ste Freedom of Tnforuation Act which requires a response to a

Va request within 10 vorking days and does not pernit the Agency

wg to add additional days to thie time alloued. In 2ny cose, since

Tom inforniog you that this is a request under the FOR) and

your regulations, there is no need for you to make such @ .

: -. Yeterminstion and I will expect to receive a xespouse to my

is + féquest within 10 vorking days of your receipt of this letter. —.
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